


























































































































From:  
Sent: 03 October 2016 23:00 
To: Hould, Hannah 
Cc: Sue Arnold 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Variation Application - Crown and Anchor, 1 

Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT 
 

Licensing Act 2003 - Variation Application - Crown and Anchor, 1 
Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT 

  

Following a public meeting of Ramsbury and Axford Planning Committee to 
discuss the variation application from the Crown and Anchor,Ramsbury, the 
Parish Council wish to make the following comments. 

The meeting was attended by the Licensee of the Crown & Anchor and 
about 8 members of the public (mainly near neighbours of the Crown & 
Anchor). 

The Parish Council wish to make representation under objective 2. To 
prevent public nuisance. 

Having heard the views of the landlord of the Crown & Anchor and those of 
the public, the Planning Committee of the Parish Council has sympathy 
with the members of the public with regard to noise levels of live music. 
The Crown & Anchor is situated on a quiet crossroads surrounded by 
residential properties. They therefore suggested the following: that live 
music be played only until 11.30 on Friday and Saturday (the Landlord 
having mentioned that it would be only on one of these days and probably 
every other week). On other days of the week any live or recorded music 
must stop at 11pm. 

The Committee agreed that it was reasonable to serve alcohol until 
midnight; except Sunday when the sale of alcohol should cease at 11pm. 

The Committee agreed with the timings propose for Christmas Eve and 
New Year's Eve. 

Susan Findlay 

for Ramsbury& Axford Parish Council Planning Committee 

Parish Office, Memorial Hall, High Street, Ramsbury SN8 2BP 




